

UNC Modification Panel Meeting 317 – Post Panel Summary

15 February 2024

Link to event page on web: <https://www.gasgovernance.co.uk/panel/150224>

Agenda Item	Determination	Outcome
Urgent Modifications		
None		
Variation Requests		
None		
Final Modification Reports		
<p>0842 - Gas Entry onto the Total system via an Independent Gas Transporter https://www.gasgovernance.co.uk/0842 David Mitchell, SGN This Modification will facilitate gas flow into the Total System from an Independent Gas Transporters (IGT) pipeline via a DNO network.</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Were any new issues identified during the Consultation? • Are there any Cross Code Impacts (IGT UNC)? • Should this Modification be recommended for implementation? 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • 1 initial rep received. • 11 reps received: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ 9 in Support ○ 1 Qualified Support ○ 1 Comments • No new issues identified. • Cross Code impacts. • This Authority Direction Modification was recommended for implementation.
<p>0857 - Revision to the Determination of Non-Transmission Services Gas Year Target Revenue https://www.gasgovernance.co.uk/0857</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Were any new issues identified during the Consultation? • Are there any Cross Code Impacts (IGT UNC)? 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • 2 reps received both in Support • No new issues identified. • No Cross Code impacts.

<p>Ash Adams, National Gas Transmission</p> <p>This Modification would revise the method of the determination of National Gas Transmission’s Allowed Non-Transmission Services Revenue for a Gas Year under the NTS Transportation Charging Methodology (TPD Section Y Part A-I). The purpose of this change is to mitigate, not remove, revenue volatility (where there is year to year revenue swings) to achieve a greater degree of year-on-year stability of target revenues in General Non-Transmission Services revenues, and therefore General Non-Transmission Services Charges.</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Should this Modification be recommended for implementation? 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> This Authority Direction Modification was recommended for implementation.
<p>Workgroup Issues / Updates</p>		
<p>None</p>		
<p>Workgroup Reports for Consideration</p>		
<p>0841 - Introduction of cost efficiency and transparency requirements for the CDSP Budget https://www.gasgovernance.co.uk/0841</p> <p>Oorlagh Chapman, Centrica</p> <p>The purpose of this Modification is to improve the ability of UNC Parties to fulfil their obligation jointly to control and govern the CDSP on an economic and efficient basis (under UNC General Terms, Section D, 1.4.4), through the introduction of explicit requirements for efficiency and greater transparency of the Budget.</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Should this Modification be issued for Consultation and be considered at the March 2024 Panel? 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> The Panel determined this Modification should proceed to Consultation.
<p>0861S - Clarification of Provisions Regarding Utilisation of the System Without Holding System</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Should this Modification be issued for Consultation and be 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> The Panel determined this Modification should proceed to Consultation.

<p>Capacity https://www.gasgovernance.co.uk/0861</p> <p>Proposer, Organisation</p> <p>The purpose of this Modification is to acknowledge the extent of Transporters’ obligations to accept gas tendered for delivery to (or make gas available for offtake from) the System in the provisions that set out the charges payable where a User utilises the System without holding system capacity.</p>	<p>considered at the March 2024 Panel?</p>	
<p>Consider New – Non-Urgent Modifications</p>		
<p>0868 - Change to the current Allocation of Unidentified Gas Statement frequency https://www.gasgovernance.co.uk/0868</p> <p>Steve Mulinganie, SEFE Energy</p> <p>This Modification proposes to extend the current annual process for the production of the Allocation of Unidentified Gas (AUG) Statement to a [3] [Three] yearly process.</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Are there any Cross Code Impacts (IGT UNC)? • Does this Modification meet the Self-Governance Criteria? • Should this Modification be issued to Workgroup with a report to be presented to the August 2024 Panel? 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Cross Code impacts. • Does not meet the Self-Governance criteria • Issued to Workgroup with a Report to be presented to the August 2024 Panel.
<p>Existing Modifications for re-Consideration</p>		
<p>Review of Modifications awaiting Ofgem Decision</p>	<p>https://www.ofgem.gov.uk/publications/code-modificationmodification-proposals-ofgem-decision-expected-publication-dates-timetable</p>	
<p>Modification Reporting</p>		
<p>Workgroup Report Dates</p>		
<p>0843 - Establishing the Independent Shrinkage Charge and the Independent Shrinkage Expert</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Does the Panel approve a 3-month extension to July 2024? 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Currently reporting to April 2024 • Extension approved

<p>0862 - Amendments to the current Unidentified Gas Reconciliation Period arrangements</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Does the Panel approve a 2-month extension to July 2024? 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Currently reporting to May 2024 Extension approved
<p>Legal Text Requests</p>		
<p>0841 – Introduction of cost efficiency and transparency requirements for the CDSP Budget</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Deemed Lega Text Request 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Text Request Accepted
<p>0861S – Clarification of Provisions Regarding Utilisation of the System Without Holding System Capacity</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Deemed Legal Text Request 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Text Request Accepted
<p>AOB</p>		
<p>a) Cross Code Working Group Update</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Panel to note 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Noted
<p>b) Code Administration Code of Practice v6.0</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Panel to discuss 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Discussion took place
<p>c) Code Reform Consultation Update</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Panel to note 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Noted
<p>To follow immediately after the UNC Modification Panel Meeting</p>		
<p>UNC Committee (UNCC) Matters</p>		
<p>a) Gemini Sustain Update</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> UNCC to note 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Noted